CASE: 16476 CASE: 16477 CASE: 16478 CASE: 16479

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Van Liew, Peter R <Peter_VanLiew@oxy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Will Jones (williamv.jones@state.nm.us); Isbell, India M

Subject: [EXT] FW: Compulsory Pooling Orders - Sections 6 & 7, T24S-R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico
Attachments: Case 16479 - Order R-20320.pdf; Case 16476 - Order R-20317.pdf; Case 16477 - Order R-20318.pdf;

Case 16478 - Order R-20319.pdf

Mr. Lowe,

| apologize but | originally typed your email address incorrectly and received a rejection notice. | am forwarding this email
to you in the hopes that it reaches you.

Sincerely,

Peter R. Van Liew, RPL

Senior Land Negotiator
Occidental Oil & Gas Corporation
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, Texas 77046
713.985.6972 (0)

832.627.6880 (c)

From: Van Liew, Peter R

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Will Jones (williamv.jones@state.nm.us) <williamv.jones@state.nm.us>; Leonard Lowe (leonar.lowe@state.nm.us)
<leonar.lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: Isbell, India M <India_lsbell@oxy.com>

Subject: Compulsory Pooling Orders - Sections 6 & 7, T24S-R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Jones and Mr. Lowe,

| work for Occidental Petroleum Corporation as a Land Negotiator in our Delaware New Mexico Division and wanted to
make contact in regards to Compulsory Pooling Orders we received in January 2019. The NMOCD issued Compulsory
Pooling Order Numbers R-20317, R20318, R-20319 & R-20320 (attached) for working interest parties with whom OXY
could not reach a voluntary agreement. Since the issuance of the orders, OXY and the remaining working interest parties
have entered into a voluntary Operating Agreement rendering the Compulsory Pooling Orders moot.

As a result, OXY wishes to rescind the need for these orders and reduce any unnecessary work on your end with the
periodic reporting requirements contained within the orders. Please, at your convenience, feel free to call or email for
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further instructions in the rescission of the orders. | hope you, your families and your loved ones are all safe during these
trying times.

Sincerely,

Peter R. Van Liew, RPL

Senior Land Negotiator
Occidental Petroleum Corporation
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, Texas 77046
713.985.6972 (o)

832.627.6880 (c)



